==

UN]TED.NATIONS

ECONOMIC
AND |
SOCIAL COUNCIL

Distr,
GENERAL

E/CN,k/Sub.2/SR.266
29 May 1959

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS
SUD-COMMISSTICN ON PREVENTION OF DISCRIMINATICN AND PR TECTION OF MINCRITIES
Elaventh Session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE TWO HUNDRED AND SIXTY-FOURTH MEETING
Held at i'zadquerters, New York

on Tuesday, §% dmovery 1953, at 3.15 p.m.

Study of diseriminction in the matter of religious rights and
practices (E/CN.M4/sub.2/L.123/Add,1, E/CN.4/Sub,2/L.150) (continued)

59'08251 /o [ X )

NaN




'

E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.266

AWAD

SAARIO
BEYHUM
CHAYET

FOMIN

HISCOCKS

INGLES
KRISHNASWAMI
MACHOWSKT
ROY

SANTA CRUZ

SPAULDING

METALL

English
Page 2

Chelrman: Mr.

Rapporteur: Mr.

Members M,

» MT;

Mr.

Mr,

Mr.

Mr,

Mr,

Mr.

Mr,

Mr,

Representatives of specialized agenciles:
Mr,
Mr;

SALSAMENDI

(United Areb Republic)
(Finlend)
(Lebanon)
(Frence)

(Union of Soviet Socialst
Republics)

(United Kingdom of Great

Britain and Northern
Ireland)

(Philippines)
(Inaia)
(Poland)
(Haiti)
(Chile)

(United States of America)

International Labour
Organisation

United Nations Educational,
Scientific and Cultural
Qrganization

Representatives of non-governmental organizationss

Category A: Mr.
Category B and Register: Mr;
Secretariat: Mr;

Mr;

THORMANN

MICHELI

HUMPHREY

LAWSON

Internstional Federation of
Christian Trade Unions

Commission of the Churches
on International Affairs

Director, Division of Human
Rights

Secretary of the Sub-
Commisslon

/on.



E/CN.b/Sub.2/SR,266
English
Page 3

STUDY" OF D:rscmmmxcm IN THE MATTER OF RELIGIOUS RIGHTS AND PRACTICES
(B/CH,b/Sub,2/1.125/Add. 1, E/CR.L/5ub,2/L.150) ( cont’rmad)

Enunelation of Basic Rules (econtinued)

The CHAIRMAN, epeaking as a member of the Sub—Commission, suggested that
the Special Rapporteur's set of besic rules to assist Governments to eradicate

discrimiratory praetices in the field of religlous rights sid practices should
include a rule providiag for the protection of places of worship. While there was
a reference to places of worship s5 monuments of historic or artistic value, 1t
was the responsibility of civilized courtries to provide special protection
ageinst mob attacks and other forus of desecration. Politicel disturbances or
war might cause the owners of & place of worship to forsake it temporarily, If
so, 1t shculd receive the protection of the State. A specific rule providing for
such proteﬁtion was therefore warranted. ‘

Mr, MECHOWSKI felt that the Chairmen®s suggestion raised prac*ical and
legal problems and required further clarifleation. He wished to know, for

instance, vwhether the ﬁrotectichkenvisaged was similar to that given to the
premises of diplomstic missions under laws and customs concerning diplomatic
plivileges and immunities, or any other solutions,.

The CHAIRMAN thought that the Specisl Rapporteur should be given every
latitude in drafting the proposed rule. The Sub-Commission would discuss 1t in
greater detail after it had been submitted.

My, JINGLES observed that legislation in some gountries penalized the
desecration of holy places, including places of worship, However, the concept
of protection ineluded thaet of the preservation of holy places as historicel
monumerts., They should be protected not only agsinst yandalism but also
preserved against the ravages of time and the elements., The Special Bapporteur
might, in addition, consider the desirability of providing for free access to
holy places, which‘was equally important, from the point of view of prevention

of discrimination.

My, HISCCCYS, while appreciating the desirability of the measure
suggested by the Cheirman, was not convinced that it should be the subject of a
basic rule. The basic rules drafted by the Special Rapporteur deslt specifically

/o;o

with discrimination,




E/CN.h/Sub.2/SR.266
English
Page 4

Mr, SAARIO thought that an additionsl paragraph providing for the
protection envisaged by the Chairman might be ineluded in rule k.,

Mr, KRISHNASWAML seld that he would comsider the Chairman's suggestion
and draft an appropriaste rule.
Vr, FOMIN, commsnting on the basic rules es a whole, felt that the

Special Repporteur had in scme cases lost sight of the fect that his report dealt
with freedom of relizion and belief and was not cconfined to religious rites and
practices, . 1t was essential that the content of the report should correspond to
its subject. Freedom of bellef was as important as freedom of religion and should
receive equal treatment., That principle_should be respected throughouvt the report.

Mr, MICHELI (Commission of the Churches om Interpational Affairs) said
that his corganization, which represented the World Council of Churches and the
International Misslonary Council, had followed with considerable interest the
progress achieved by the Sub-Commission in dlscussing the Special Rapporteur's
report. He expressed warm appreciation to the Special Rapporteur for his efforts
to meke explicit in the basic rules important aspects of religious rights ,
impliecitly contained in article 18 of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights.
Biuce the debate in the Sub-Commission had shown that the present formulation of
the rules was still provisional, he expressed the hope that non-governmental
orgenizations would have further opportunities to comment on them. He asssumed
that the basic rules, when finally drafted and adopted, would be circuleted not
as nart of the report itself but as a separate document. If so, one should guard
gzaiast anyvpossibility of miginterpreting their purpose. The authorities which
would use the rules as a guide in their efforts to combat discrimination should
not construe them as an exhsustive interpretation of article 18 of the Universal
Dezlaration and of the corresponding article in the deaft Covenant on Civil ard
Pclitical Rights, but should also give attentiop to those elements in those
articles not explicitly dealt with in the rules. It might therefore be appropriate
to draft a preamble to ths basic rules in which the Sub-Commission's intentions
werva clearly expressed, including its desire that no restrictive interpretation
be given to article 18.

/poo




E/CN.&/Sub 2/»3.266
English
Page 5

Sections B and C: Procedure for btringing the Basic Rules before Governments
gnd dbure Work on Eradieosion of. DI Discriminetion :

i

Mr. SANTA CRUZ felt that the only paragraph of Section B which could be
discussed at the present stage was paragrapk 342. The others depended uvon

submission of the, Special Rapporteur's finsl report. With regara to paragraph 342,
1t would b: useful for the Third Committee of the Cenersl 8ssembly to have the
basiz rules bafore it when it discussed article 18 of the draft Covenart on Civil
end Polilical Lighits, which it might well do at its next session. The
Sub-Comzission couwld, through its Special Rapporteur, make a valuable contribution
ﬁo that discussion, ‘ , |

Seation C contained useful suggestions regarding the future work on
eradication of discriminaticn, wiich had been incorporated in the draft resolution
before the Sub-Cormissicn. |

Mr, FOMIN soid he agreed in principle with the Special Repporieur that

the ultirete ovjzetire was to work oubt recommendstions to be eddressed to
Governments through tha2 higher bodies of the United Nations. For that purpose,
howerer, the, Sub-Commission must first complete & final report for submlssion to
thess bodiess VWhen finslly drafted and epproved by the Sub-Commission, the
basic rules covld go forward in the latterts name as a seperate document., The
dvaft report itself was as yet only an individual effort on the part of the
Special Rapporteur., The status of the basic rules was in no way comparable to
that of the articles of the draft Covenent on Civil and Politiesl Rights and it
wes therefore presumptuous to suggzst in parsgraph 342 of the draft report thet
article 18 of the draft Covenant, might be amended in order to incorporate in it
points ralsed in the basic rules.

He scnepted the Specisl Rapporteur's basic ildea that the Sub-Commission had
& continuing responsibility to follow up its study with further efforts to
eraiicave discrimination, but he disegreed with the emphasis placed on the
suitability of the trienniael reporting procedure, mentioned in paragraph 350, as
a maans of keeping the subject under review. That procedure was as yet only
tenintive and there ware perhaps alternative methods., A decision on the future
work to be underteken could be reached only when the Sub-Commission completed its
report which was as yet only in its preliminary stage and could be modified
substantially. The decision should be taken at the next session when the position-
of the Commissior on Human Rights regarding the triennial reporting system would
te knowm, /;;;




E/CN.L/Sub.2/SR,266
English
Page 6

Mr. SPAULDING agreed with the comments made by Mr., Santa Cruz on
sections B and C of Chapter XI, Neither the basic rules nor the comments made on
them had raised any point thet was in conflict with the dratt articles to be
considered by the Third Committee of the General Asseubly or that was useless for
the Commi%*ee's study.' The Joint draft resolution before the Sub-Commission
therefore righty sugeested that the rules should be taken into account by the
higher bodies of the United Nations.

Mr. SANTA CEUZ ssid tha*t the setion proposed would indeed be presumptuous
if the draft Covenant, like the Declaration, were a text forually approved by the

- General Assembly. However, the draft Covenant wes still only in the drafting stage
and it was therefore in no way lmproper for a speclalized body to make suggestions
econcerning it to the Third Commitice, He agreed fully with the point made in
paragraph 46, which had been reflected in the joint draft resolution. It was
generally recognized that the triennial reporting procedure was experimental only,
but he agreed with the Epecial Rapporteur that the Sub~Commission could not approach
Governments directly for informstion. As stated in paragraph 349, therefore,
consideration should be given to the use of material contalned in réports recelved
from Covernments,

Mr, KRISHNASWAMI, Specisl Rapporteur, sald that the question was one
which the Sub-Commission itself would have to decide, Regarding the propriety of
meking any suggestion concerning the dreft Covenant, he pointed out that there were

precedents for such action, The Sub-Commission hiad not been precluded from
discussing snd commenting on the draft ILO Convention concerning diserimination
in respect of employment and occupation, While the basic rules were of a
provisional charactér‘only, the baslc 1deas they contained appeared to have met
with genersl approval. He fully agreed with Mr. Santa Cruz! comments on the
possible uvsefulness of the trienﬁial reporting system,

, My, CHAYET said that although it would be loglcal, as proposed by
Mr. Fomin, to await the§production of a final report before putting forward
suggestions, emergency procedures were perhaps necessary, &s the Third Committee
would not delay its consideration of article 18 of the draft Covenant pending

completion of the Sub-Cormission's final report, In logic, a decision on the

[oes




E.CN,4/Sub,2/SR,266
English
Page 7

(Mr, Chayet)
Sub~-Commission's future work eould not be taken until the final report was
examined, but there again the¢ situation was an emergency one, &as indicated'in
paragreph 350, Bections B and C pointed to arppropriate golutions for those
emergencies., ; : ) . .

Preszriting the draft resolution (E/CH,k/Sub.2/L.150) which he was submitting
Jointly with Mr. Hiscocks, Mr, Ingles snd Mr. Senta Cruz, he explained that the
inability of the Specizl Rapportews to produce a final report was due to the
absence of information or conments from & number of Governments, The reference
in the preamble to the term of office of memberg of the Sub-Commission had been
included in order to call to the attention of higher bodies the problem created
by the requirement for furtner work on the study of discrimination in the matter
of religions rights and practices. BHe sav mothing improper in the "hope" and the
"opinion" expressed by the Svb-Commission in operative paragrephs 3 and 4
respectively., Although incomplets, the work done by the Sub-Commission would
prove useful to the higher bodies whieh had appointed it.

Mr, FOMIN stated that the members of the Sub-Commission had scarcely
had time to study the draft resolution. He did not object to its being discussed,'
but hoped that mcre tilme would be allowed to examine such documents in the future,
- He did not object to operative paragraphs 1 and 2 of the draft resolution but
oEjébted strongly to opcrative paragraphs 3 snd 4, in view of the incompleteness of
the Sub-Commission's work. The final form of the basic rules and the draft report
could only be sssumed and it was procedurally incorrect to submit such material
to higher bodies, and particularly to the General Assembly, even if those bodies’
were dealing with the same subject. The case of the Sub-Commission's action on
the ILO Convention did not create a precedent, since in that case a clesr and
complete text had been available. It would be no very serious matter if the
Sub-Comrission's preliminary views on the question of discrimination in the matter
of religious rights and practices were not conveyed to the Third Committee of the
General Assembly at its fourteenth session, as that Committee was still only on
its firet reading of the draft covenant on human rights. The General Assembly
itself could not be expected to consider the draft covenants for some conslderable
time, The Sub-Commission could report only to the Commission on Human Rights and
the material it transmitted should be in finished form, and its recommendatidné

/o‘ct




E/CN.4/Sub,.2/8R,.266
English
Page 8

{Mr, Fomin)

should represent the views of the Sub-Commission as s whole. The Sub-Commission
would lmpair its prestige If it ascted otherwise,

Finslly, operative paragraph 4 expressed an opinion on the value of the
triennial reporting procedure, which the Commisslon on Humsn Rights had not yet
studled end might not adopt. None of the triennial reports was yet available and
it was impossible at the present stage to express any opinion on them, Furthermore,
in expressing such au opinion, in the way that was done in the draft resolution,
the Sub-Commission was exceedlng its power and, in effect, giving the Commission
on Human Rights, its parent body, directives op how to proceed, which was the
prerogative of the Economic and Social Council. It was conceivable that the
triennial reporting procedure might produce the information the Sub-Commission
rightly wished to obiain. However, instead of adopting a resolution prematurely,
the Sub-Commission should inelude a paragraph in its report stating that some
members agreed with the Special Rapporteur's suggestion regarding that procedure.
If it adopted the draft resolution, it would be taking up one of the Specilal
Rapporteur's proposals before it had considered his final report, which would be
11logical, Such & recommendation could be made only at the next session, when
the final report was considered. For the reasons he had given, which were reasons
of substance and not of form, he would be obliged to vote agminst operative
paragraphs 3 and 4, and he asked for a separate vote on them. He would be unable
to support the draft resolution as a whole 1f they were adopted.

Mr, HISCOCKS sgreed with My, Fomin that the Sub-Commission was not vet.
in 8 position to meke recommendations regarding the basic rules proposed by the
Special Rapporteur, which were still in draft form; but the draft resolution did
not make sny such recommendations. In operative paregraphs 3 and 4, 1t was mzrely

expresging & hope and an opinion; it was not meking recommendations to the
Commission on Human Rights. The Third Committee might consider article 18 of

the draft Covenant on Civil and Politicel Rights at the fourteenth session and if
th: constructive work done by the Speclal Rapporteur wes not to be wasted, the
Sub~Commigsion should now draw the attention of the higher bodies of the United
Nations'to it. Parsgraph 3 did po in a tentative and acceptable fashion and
mentioned the relevant documents. Operative paragraph 4 was also appropriately

/...




E/CN,4/sub.2,5R,266
English ’
Page 9

(Mr, Hiscocks)

worded. It merely expressed the opinion that the triemnisl reporting procedure,
which was to be coneidered by the Commisslon on Huwau Righis at its next session,
wonld provide a suitable framework within which Governments could reposs progress
In combating discrimination in religlous rights and practices,

Alticugh he syppsthized with My:; Fomin's remarks sbcut the submission of
draft resolukions, he felt that it would not be prectical to insist on the
distribubion of texts twerty-fovr hours befcre they were to be considered, as the
Sub-Commission’s session was extverely short. The Sub-Commission would have to

Gecide on a practical solution of the problem.

Mr. SANTA CRUZ eaid tkat the purpese of operative paragreph 2 of the
draft ressolution (E/CI,L/Sib,2/0.250) was to ensure that the Special Repporteur
would be present at the twelfth session when his final report was presented,

He could not accept Mo, Tomin's cbiections to operative paragraphs 3 and kb,
Op=rative perazraph 3 did not give directives %o the Commission on Humen Rights
but merely expressed the hope thav the basic rules would be taken into considéraﬁion
vhen article 18 of thc draft Coverant on Civil and Political Rights was taken up.

It was intended to encure the transmittal of the besic rules to the body considering
tha draft Coverant and thus to meke certaln thait the work done by the Special
Rznporteur should not be wasted, Contrary to what Mr, Fomin had maintained, the
basic rules were not only-tle expression of one individual's views. The
Sub-Commission had dlscussed them and the Special Rapporteur had taken its views
in%to account, so that he was spearing for all nsmbers,

There was no real precblem, If the Third Committee adopted a text which wes
unacceptable to some dslepations, it could be amended at & plenary'meéting of the
Generel Aesembly., His expexie:ce‘#as ﬁowever that such amendments were very
rarely n-de. Therefors tuz deilielion of the Tulrd Commlthee was imporbant and there
covld be no doubt that it susuid have’gt its disposal’the baslc rules and the
comments of the Sub-Cuzmission thereon. In any csse, in expressing & hope, the
Sub-Conmission could not be interpreted in any way as sttempting to glve
instructions to the Commiss’on on Human Rights., However, in order to meet
Mr. Fomir's objection to paragraph 3, the words "the ideas contained in" should be

[

inserted after the words "take into account”, in operative paragraph 3.

Junn




4 4

E/CN.L/sub.2/SR, 266
English
Page 10

(Mr. Santa Cruz)

Mr. Fomin's objections to operative paragraph 4 seemed equally difficult to
understand. The Sub-Commission, anxious to obtain as much infourmation as pessible,
expressed tne opinion that such information might be obtained through the
triennial reporting prccedure. That did not involve any evaluation of the
procedure iiself, which was a question for the Commission on Human Rights.

However, Mr, Fouln's objection might be met by changing the word "will” to "may”
in operative paragraph b. '

Mr, FOMIN pointed out thet if the draft resolution was adopted, it would
- be only an internal resolution of the Sub-Commission, which the Commission on
Human Rights wes not bound to consider. If the Commission chose to disregard it,
no action could be taken to ensure that the basic rules would be transmitted to
the apprppriate body for consideration in connexion with article 18 of the draft
Covenant, That was why any reguest made by the Sub-Commission should be directed
specifically to the Commission. In the draft resolution under consideration,

the Sub-Commision would be expressing a hope, in operative paragraph 3, without
stating to yhom it was addressing itself. That was not only inappropriate, it was
ineffective. The words "Expresses the opinion" in operative paragraph L were
equally unsatisfactory. In any case, the Sub-Commission could not state that it
approved of the triennial reporting procedure, which it had not considered. If
the Sub-Commission wished to obtain information in that way, it should present a
specific request, to the Commission on Human Rights, which it was not in a position

to do at present.

Mr, MACHOWSKI proposed that, in order to give delegations time to
reflect on the serious issues which had been raised, the vote on the draft

resolution should be posiponed to the next meeting.

Mr, SANTA CRUZ supported that proposel. As the text would record the
Sub-Commission’s view on the valuable work done by the Special Rapporteur, it

should be adopted unanimously. To achieve that purpose, it might be necessary
to make some changes in the present text.

Althouzh the draft resolution was intended to be an internal resolution of
the Sub-Commission, it was unlikely that the Commission on Human Rights, which

would consider the Sub-Commission'’s report, would disregard it. Mr., Fomin's

/ooo




E/CN.L4/Sub,2/SR.266
English
Page 11

(Mr, Senta Cruz)

fears were largely illusory; there would be at least one delegation interested
enough in the Sub-Comtission's work to drew attention to it. If that was not so,
the work itself was volueless.

Mr, INGLES welicouwed the changeé to operative paragrephs 3 and L4

anrounce!. oy Mr. Santa Cruz,. 1 | |
It wes true, as Mr, Fowin had maintained, thet the Comumlesion on Human

Fights was not bound to takz up en internal resolution of its Sub-Commission,
but it cculd also, if It wished, disregard a resolution that was directed
gpecifically to itseif, The Commission would pay some attention to the:
Sub-Commission's report,, which would contain the resclution, the form of which
was therefore immaterial. In order to achieve unanimity, it might be advisable
for the spomsors to redraft at least part of it.

Mr, SAARTO s2id that he had some misgivings about operative paregraphs 3% -
and L, Jowevzr, some action must be taken Yo ensure that the basic rules
should bs considsred in connexion with article 18 of the draft Covenant, which,
would probably be considered at the fourteenth session of the General Assembly.
In connexion with operative paragraph &4, he wondered how the Sub-Commission would
obtoin the relevant information if the triennial reporting procedure was not
sdopted by the Commiszion on Human Rights.

Mr, FOMIN stressed that the Sub-Comuiission would be placing itself in
a dzslicate position 1f it attempted to recommend consideration of the basic rules
on the same footing as article 18 of the draft Covenant. As he had already pointed
out, the basic rules were in fact contrary to the spirit of article 18 of the
Uriversal Declaration of Human Rights and article 18 of the draft Coverant which
had been drafted by the Commission on Human Rights. The Sub-Commission should not
prls itself In the position, of attempting to inmvose a text which did not have the
approval of the Commission. It should not seek to refer the text to a higher body
by circumventing the Cormission on Human Rights.

Mr, HISCOC!S sald that it would be helpful if the representative of the
Secretary-General could give the Sub-Commission some information on the present

position regarding the triennial reporting procedure, so that it could consider

Ve
</ooo

L




E/CN.Lk/sub,.2/SR,266
English
Page 12

(Mr. Hiscocks)

the desirasbility of meking such a suggestlon as wes propcsed in paragraph 350
of the report (E/CN.4/cub.2/L.123/Add.1). ,

He welecomed Mr., Seario’s comments and was somewhat surprised at Mr, Fomin's
objection to a very mild interpal resolution. He would be glad of any suggestions

’

for lmproving the precent text,

Mr, SANTA "PUZ s2id that Mr. Fomin wes mistaken in supposing that the
eprnsors were avtempting to impose the basic rules as an alternative to article
18 of the draft Covenant, Vhenevar the rules had been found to conflict with
article 18, during the discussion In the Sub-Commission, changes in the rules,
not in article 18, had been suggested, However, the ideas contained in the beasig
rules mizlit be of help to %thie Third Comaittee in its consideration of article 18,
Te would welgome any suggestions from Mr. Fomin regarding asmendments to the

present text, . .

The meeting rose at 5.35 p.m.




